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Arizona

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Arizona Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners http://ot.az.gov (602)589-8353 Ste 3407 1740 W Adams St Phoenix, AZ 85007-2662

Alaska

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Alaska State PT & OT Board https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy (907)465-2580 PO Box 110806 Juneau AK 99811-0806

Alabama

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Alabama State Board of Occupational Therapy http://www.ot.alabama.gov (334)353-4466 770 Washington Ave Ste 734Montgomery AL 36130-3819

Arkansas

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Arkansas State Occupational Therapy Examining Committee http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx (501)296-1802 Ste 340 1401 W Capitol Ave Little Rock AR 72201-2948

California

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 California Board of Occupational Therapy;   ; ; http://www.bot.ca.gov/ (916)263-2294 Ste 121 1610 Arden Way Sacramento CA 95815-4027

Colorado

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Colorado Office of Occupational Therapy http://www.colorado.gov/DORA/Occupational_Therapy (303)894-7800 Ste 1350 1560 Broadway Denver CO 80202-5146

Connecticut

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Department of Public Health Occupational Therapy Licensure https://tinyurl.com/CT-OT-Licensure (860)509-7603  Ext.7Mail Stop # 12 410 Capital Avenue Hartford CT 06134-0308

Delaware

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Board of Occupational Therapy Practice https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/ (302)744-4500 Ste 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd Dover DE 19904-2467

Florida

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Florida Board of Occupational Therapy Practice http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/ (850)245-4373 Bin # C05 4052 Bald Cypress WayTallahassee FL 32399-0001

Georgia

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Georgia State Board of Occupational Therapy https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy (478)207-2440 237 Coliseum Dr Macon GA 31217-3805

Hawaii

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/ (808)586-2693 PO Box 3469 Honolulu HI 96801-3469

Iowa

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Iowa Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pt-ot (515)281-0254 Ste D 400 SW 8th St Des Moines IA 50309-4633

Idaho

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses https://dopl.idaho.gov/oct/ (208)334-3233 Bldg #6 11351 W. Chinden Blvd.Boise ID 83714

Illinois

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Illinois Occupational Therapy Board https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/occtherapy.html (800)560-6420 320 W Washington St Springfield IL 62786-1135

Indiana

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Indiana Occupational Therapy Committee https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/occupational-therapy-home/ (317)234-8800 Rm W072 402 W Washington St Indianapolis IN 46204-2298
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Kansas

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Kansas State Board of Healing Arts https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/ (785)296-7413 Ste A Lowr Level 800 SW Jackson St Topeka KS 66612-1214

Kentucky

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Kentucky Board of Licensure For Occupational Therapy http://bot.ky.gov/ (502)564-3296 PO Box 1360 Frankfort KY 40602-1360

Louisiana

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners https://www.lsbme.la.gov/ (504)568-7767 630 Camp St New Orleans LA 70130-3424

Massachusetts

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professionals http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/ (617)727-0054 Ste 710 1000 Washington St Boston MA 02118-4082

Maryland

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx (410)402-8556 55 Wade Ave Fl 2 Baltimore, MD 21228-4663

Maine

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Maine Board of Occupational Therapy Practice http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/occupational/index.html (207)624-8624 35 State House St Augusta ME 04333-0035

Michigan

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Michigan Board of Occupational Therapy http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-27417_27529_27545---,00.html (517)335-0918 PO Box 30670 Lansing MI 48909-8170

Minnesota

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Minnesota Board of Occupational Therapy Practice https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/ (612)548-2179 Ste 240 335 Randolph Ave Saint Paul MN 55102

Missouri

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Missouri State Board of Occupational Therapy http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp (573)751-0877 PO Box 1335 Jefferson City MO 65102-1335

Mississippi

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Mississippi State Department of Health https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30.html (601)364-7360 PO Box 1700 Jackson MS 39215-1700

Montana

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Montana Board of Occupational Therapy Practice http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/ (406)841-2258 4th Floor 301 S Park Ave Helena MT 59601-6282

North Carolina

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 North Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy http://www.ncbot.org/ (919)832-1380 PO Box 2280 Raleigh NC 27602-2280

North Dakota

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 North Dakota State Board of OT Practice https://www.ndotboard.com/ (701)250-0847 PO Box 4005 Bismarck ND 58502-4005

Nebraska

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Nebraska Board of Occupational Therapy Practice http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx (402)471-2299 PO Box 94986 Lincoln NE 68509-4986

New Hampshire

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Occupational Therapy Governing Board; https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board (603)271-8389 7 Eagle Square Office of Professional Licensure & CertificationConcord NH 03301-2412

New Jersey

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 NJ Occupational Therapy Advisory Council https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx (973)504-6570 PO Box 45037 Newark NJ 07101-8002

New Mexico

Yes – Graduates may 

apply directly for 

licensure 5/29/2025 NM Board of Examiners For Occupational Therapy https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy (505)476-4940 PO Box 25101 Santa Fe NM 87504-5101

Nevada

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Nevada Board of Occupational Therapy https://www.nvot.org/ (775)746-4101 PO Box 34779 Reno NV 89533-4779



New York

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 New York State Board For Occupational Therapy https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/occupational-therapy (518)474-3817  Ext.100 89 Washington Ave Albany NY 12234-0001

Ohio

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Ohio OT, PT and Athletic Trainers Board https://otptat.ohio.gov/ (614)466-3774 77 S High St Fl 16 Columbus OH 43215-6108

Oklahoma

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists (405)962-1422 101 NE 51st St Oklahoma City OK 73105-1821

Oregon

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board https://www.oregon.gov/OTLB/Pages/index.aspx (971)673-0198 Ste 407 800 NE Oregon St Portland OR 97232-2187

Pennsylvania

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Pennsylvania State Board of OT Education and Licensure http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx (717)783-1389 PO Box 2649 2601 North Third St Harrisburg PA 17105-2649

Rhode Island

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Rhode Island Board of Occupational Therapy Practice http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234 (401)222-2828 Ste 104 3 Capitol Hl Providence RI 02908-5034

South Carolina

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 South Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy https://llr.sc.gov/ot/ (803)896-4683 PO Box 11329 Columbia SC 29211-1329

South Dakota

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 South Dakota Board of Medical & Osteopathic Examiners http://www.sdbmoe.gov/ (605)367-7781 101 N Main Ave Ste 301Sioux Falls SD 57104-6411

Tennessee

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Tennessee Board of Occupational Therapy https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html (615)741-3807 665 Mainstream Dr Fl 2Nashville TN 37243-1003

Texas

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Texas Executive Council of PT & OT Examiners https://ptot.texas.gov/occupationaltherapy/ (512)305-6900 1801 Congress Avenue Ste 10.900Austin TX 78701-3943

Utah

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Utah Occupational Therapy Board https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/index.html (801)530-6628 PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City UT 84114-6741

Virginia

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Virginia Advisory Board On Occupational Therapy http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/OccupationalTherapy/ (804)367-4613 Ste 300 9960 Mayland Dr Henrico VA 23233-1485

Vermont

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Vermont Occupational Therapy Advisors https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/ (802)828-3228 89 Main St Fl 3 Montpelier VT 05620-0009

Washington

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Washington Occupational Therapy Practice Board https://tinyurl.com/WashingtonOTOTALicensing (360)236-4883 PO Box 47852 Olympia WA 98504-7852

Wisconsin

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Occupational Therapy Affiliated Credentialing Board https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx (608)266-2112 4822 Madison Yards WayMadison WI 53705-9100

West Virginia

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 West Virginia Board of Occupational Therapy http://wvbot.wv.gov (304)285-3150 Ste 4B 1063 Maple Dr Morgantown WV 26505-0387

Wyoming

Yes – Graduates may 

use NM licensure 

reciprocity to obtain 

licensure 5/29/2025 Wyoming Board of Occupational Therapy https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/ (307)777-7764 2001 Capitol Ave # 127Cheyenne WY 82002


